

## ELIZABETH VERGARA GALLEGO – CONDUCTOR

Mobile: (+44) 07935072540

Email: elizabeth@elizabeth-vergara.com

Address: 49 Ellis Street, Manchester, Reino Unido

### Profile

Colombian conductor currently living in Manchester, UK. She is quickly establishing herself as a conductor of great versatility, comfortable in a wide range of repertoire. With experience as a teacher and background in community development projects.

### Artistic Experience

2019	<b>Orquesta Central de Sinfonía por el Perú</b> - Guest Conductor
2019	<b>Orquesta Filarmónica de Cali, Colombia</b> - Guest Conductor
2018	<b>Orquesta Filarmónica de Bogotá, Colombia</b> - Guest Conductor
2018	<b>Orquesta Filarmónica Nacional de Venezuela</b> - Guest Conductor
2018	<b>Orquesta Académica de Tarija, Bolivia</b> - Guest Conductor
2017	<b>Orquesta Central de Sinfonía por el Perú</b> - Guest Conductor
2017	<b>Orquesta Sinfónica de Caldas, Colombia</b> - Assistant Conductor
2017	<b>Orquesta Filarmónica Iberacademy, Colombia</b> - Assistant Conductor
2016	<b>Orquesta Sinfónica EAFIT, Colombia</b> - Guest Conductor
2016	<b>Orquesta Metropolitana de Batuta, Colombia</b> - Assistant Conductor
2016	<b>Orquesta de Cámara Amadeus, Colombia</b> - Guest Conductor
2015	<b>Orquesta Filarmónica de Medellín, Colombia</b> - Assistant Conductor

### Other Experience

2017-2019	<b>Fundación Batuta, Colombia</b> - Conducting teacher
2016-2018	<b>Academia Filarmónica Iberoamericana</b> - Projects Coordinator
2015-2016	<b>Grupo de Musicología de la Universidad EAFIT</b> - Research Assistant

### Education

2020-2022	<b>Royal Northern College of Music</b> - Master in Music Performance
2011-2017	<b>Universidad EAFIT, Medellín, Colombia</b> - Bachelor's degree in Conducting

### Conducting Professors

2020-2022	<b>Mark Heron</b>
2020-2022	<b>Clark Rundell</b>
2012-2017	<b>Alejandro Posada Gómez</b>
2010-2012	<b>Cecilia Espinosa</b>

### Referees

**Mark Heron** - email: Mark.Heron@rncm.ac.uk

**Alejandro Posada Gómez** - email: aleposa@me.com